# George Wong

georgegeorge@gmail.com

+60123616973





blorgy.net/portfolio/

An experienced and versatile writer, well-versed in technology and storytelling, eager to explore uncharted territory. 9+ years in entertainment, media, and public relations industries; churning out screenplays, articles, press releases, newsletters, briefing books, interviews, reviews, and speeches on tight deadlines. Disciplined, easily adaptable, and able to work solo or in a team. I would like to utilize my skills to develop engaging and thought-provoking content for various audiences.

Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

Selangor, Malaysia

Selangor, Malaysia

California, America

# **WORK EXPERIENCE**

# **Senior Editor**

eGG Network 04/2020 - Present

A video game and esports-centric media outlet/TV channel

- Planned, wrote, edited content for the website and social media platforms
- Developed, researched, wrote for original programs like Jalur 14 and Request Backup

Contact: Ash Hong - +60 12-526 0265

#### Scriptwriter

#### Astro Malaysia

01/2018 - 01/2020 Satellite TV broadcast company

Achievements/Tasks

Scriptwriter for animated shows

Contact: Jinli Chan - +60 12-274 6383

#### **Book Specialist**

## Big Bad Wolf Books Sdn Bhd

02/2016 - 09/2017

Book sales company

Achievements/Tasks

- Purchased books for sales events and retail outlets

Contact: Andrew Yap - +60 12-229 8822

#### **Assistant Account Manager**

# Priority Communications Sdn Bhd

10/2012 - 10/2015

Public relations company Achievements/Tasks

- Wrote, organized events, and planned campaigns for Intel Malaysia

Contact: Elaine Chuah - +60 19-662 5635

#### **Senior Associate Editor and Writer**

#### Ubergizmo.com

08/2010 - 10/2012

Technology blog Achievements/Tasks

Wrote and reported news about consumer technology, proofread and edited articles and reviews

Contact: Hubert Nguyen - +1 (650) 796-5557

# **Project Coordinator**

#### Inspidea Sdn Bhd

03/2007 - 08/2010 Animation studio

Selangor, Malaysia

Achievements/Tasks

Liaised with clients and oversaw the production of animated series, and wrote stories for animated series.

Contact: Andrew Ooi - +60 13-361 2268

# **SKILLS**

**Project Coordination** Microsoft Office Adobe Photoshop Building a PC

# **EDUCATION**

# Teachers of English to Speakers of Other **Languages Certification**

International TEFL and TESOL Training

04/2012 - 05/2012 Phuket, Thailand

# **Animation & Multimedia Design Diploma** Lim Kok Wing University

02/2004 - 11/2006

Cyberjaya, Malaysia

#### A-Levels

**Taylors College** 

07/2002 - 12/2003 Selangor, Malaysia

#### **IGCSE**

Garden International School

07/1997 - 07/2002 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

#### LANGUAGES

#### English

Native or Bilingual Proficiency

**Elementary Proficiency** 

## INTERESTS

Illustration Animation Creative Writing Game Development **Guitar and Singing** Mechanical Keyboards **Computer Games**